
ADDENDUM TO ITB 17-01 Pressure Washing Services  

 

Invitation to Bid: 17-01 Pressure Washing Services 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE:   February 22, 2017 

 

To All Potential Bidders: This addendum is issued to modify the previously issued bid 

documents and/or given for informational purposes, and is hereby made a part of the bid 

documents. Please attach this addendum to the documents in your possession.  

Deadline for Response is now March 1, 2017. 

 

Clarification to Section 3.0 Scope of Work: Dirty water shall be recovered in all garages. 

 

QUESTION AND ANSWERS: 

 

1. Question: What was the dollar value of the last contract 

Answer: $43,880 

 

2. Question: Was the dollar amount yearly or valued over multiple years 

Answer: It was a one time at the time in the amount of $43,880 

 

3. Question: Is there total square footage for this bid 

Answer: No, as each garage is different, MPA provided the number of parking 

spaces as guidance in this ITB. 

 

4. Question: Is each Garage Considered a Group and could there be more than one (1) 

contractor awarded under this ITB? 

Answer: In accordance with Section 2.3.1, the method of award is on a group by 

group basis. Each garage is considered a group when all items are added in the 

aggregate. Award shall be made the lowest responsive responsible bidder who 

submits an offer on all items listed in a given group. 

 

5. Question: Does dirty water have to be recovered in all garages? 



Answer: Yes. Dirty water shall be recovered in all garages 

 

 

6. Question: Where should collected dirty water be disposed? 

Answer: In accordance with Section 3.0 Scope of Work, dirty water shall be 

removed off site and properly disposed. 

 

 

7. Question: How often do you anticipate pressure washing the garages? 

Answer: Once per year (Annually) 

 

8. Question: Will the awarded Bidder have assistance from in-house security at high traffic 

garages to divert traffic? 

Answer: Yes, with the exception of Jackson Memorial Hospital Garages 

 

9. Question: When submitting the price proposal should Bidder add up the total square 

footage of all areas in the Scope of work and divide it by individual parking space? 

Answer: No, just the total price per facility shall be submitted. 

 

10. Question: Should responses be submitted based upon utilizing recovery of waste water 

to be recycled and reused? 

Answer: Yes 

 

11. Question: What is the expectation of the percentage of removing gum or removal of 

stains? 

Answer: The expectation is to remove as much as possible 

 

 


